Dundee Budget Committee
Meeting Minutes
May 6, 2021

Budget Chair Ted Crawford called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. via ZOOM.

Committee Members Present: Chair Ted Crawford, Tim Weaver, Patrick Kelly, Jeannette
Adlong, David Ford, Dawn Nelson, Dennis Phelan, Marcus Harris, Mordechai Kotler, and
Jeanne Callahan. Absent: David Russ and Storr Nelson. Staff Present: Rob Daykin, City
Administrator; Chuck Simpson, Public Works Superintendent; and Melissa Lemen,
Administrative Assistant.

Public Attendance: Chuck Pattishall, Executive Director, Your Community Mediators (YCM);
Larissa DeHart and Gary Rodney, both representing Dundee Community Committee; Jessica
Sacher, Community Suppers Program; Rick Dutton, Pastor and Director, Promise Pantry; Rick
Lipinski, Board President, Newberg Animal Shelter Friends; and Ronnie Vostinak, Executlve
Director, Homeward Bound Pets.

FY 2021-22 Budget Review:

Governmental Funds: State Revenue Sharing Fund (pages 55-56)

Chuck Pattishall, Executive Director, YCM, introduced himself and voiced appreciation for the
funding received from the City of Dundee previously. He reviewed the mediation services that
YCM provides and also discussed that they have been doing training for George Fox University
and Linfield University with their RA programs about conflict resolution skills. Pattishall
explained that they are starting a virtual training community on their website; discussion ensued.
He discussed that YCM offers conflict management coaching for employers and employees, as
well as offer conflict coaching. Pattishall provided an update on the Peer to Peer Mediation
Program and discussed that YCM has really broadened their programs. Crawford inquired about
whether they are receiving funding from the City of McMinnville to which Pattishall confirmed
they are not; discussion ensued. It was noted that YCM does receive funding from Yamhill
County and a small amount from the State. Pattishall clarified that though Dundee contributed
$1900 last year, his request for the coming year will remain the same at $1500. Ford voiced
that he is a strong supporter of the work this organization provides to the community, especially
during the current stress of the pandemic.

Larissa DeHart and Gary Rodney were both present to represent the Dundee Community
Committee. She discussed that (given the pandemic) over the last year they weren't able to
host all of their fun events including Party in the Park or Movie in the Park, though they were
able to do a modified Easter Egg Hunt (with the help of the fire department) and a Cookies &
Cocoa with Santa drive-thru event. She voiced appreciation for the contributions from the City
and noted that in the coming year there is not a whole lot they need; their Committee goal is to
try to provide Party in the Park and Movie in the Park in a modified fashion if they are able.
DeHart discussed that they are in need of some pop-up tents to replace some of the tents they
use for the carnival games. She explained that financially the Committee is doing pretty well
because they didn't have to expend many funds over the past year. C. Crawford inquired about



whether their bottle deposit funds have increased given that more people are staying home right
now. DeHart affirmed that the bottle drive has been good. Callahan asked for clarification
about whether there is a request for funds this year. DeHart voiced support of the Budget
Committee providing funds first to those who need it most during this time; they would
appreciate funds to assist them in purchasing the pop-up tents if they are available this year. It
was noted that the letter from the Community Committee requests funds in an amount up to
$1500.

It was noted that that the City did not receive a request from Yamhill County Transit; there was
also no one representing them at the meeting tonight.

Jessica Sacher was present to represent the Community Suppers program. She discussed that
they provide a home cooked meal twice monthly on the second and fourth Tuesdays of every
month. She discussed challenges faced over the past year with the pandemic and explained
that they have been providing drive-thru meals. She requested continued support at $600 per
quarter to be able to provide this valuable service to the community. Sacher discussed
fluctuations in the number of people served varying from 25-35 to 40-50 meals, though she
noted that at the beginning of the year they were serving upward of 75 people. Adlong inquired
about how those in the community become aware of this program to which Sacher discussed
that they do advertise on social media community pages. She explained that they also put up a
sandwich board sign during the nights they serve dinners. C. Adlong suggested they publicize
the information in a broader fashion in order to reach everyone who may need this assistance.
Daykin discussed that information about the program has been provided in previous City
newsletters; this can be continued. He suggested that placing a free advertisement in the
Newberg Graphic on the community page could be helpful. Daykin offered that perhaps the
information could be announced on the fire department reader board the day before or on the
day the dinners are served. Sacher voiced appreciation for these ideas and was encouraged to
reach out and provide the event details to the city if they would like the information provided on
the reader board. Crawford supported providing the information to Love, Inc. as well as YCAP.
Ford suggested that asking those who attend the dinners may provide good information about
advertising as well. Daykin discussed that the amount of funds which Council has awarded
previously has not changed over the past 6-7 years. He shared that Polly Daniels had
previously indicated to him that with the costs of food prices, and especially over the past year
having additional materials for the drive-thru meals, they have had to dip into their own
resources to help support the program.

Rick Dutton, Pastor and Director, Promise Pantry, was not present at the meeting to provide
comment though had indicated that he would plan to attend. Weaver offered to attempt to reach
him by phone. Crawford discussed that the Rotary Foundation provided a donation to the
Promise Pantry to purchase a compressor and complete the electrical work for a walk-in
refrigerator, which really increases their capacity to store fresh food. Crawford also indicated
that upon visiting their location, it seemed they had an abundance of food to provide to those in
need.

Rick Lipinski, Board President, Newberg Animal Shelter Friends, introduced himself to the
Committee and referenced the letter he had provided. He discussed the services they provided
during the fires last year; the shelter housed 66 animals for a period of time. Lipinski explained
that they distributed approximately 12,000 Ibs. of pet food to local food banks and to the
community over the past year. He discussed their annual Wine & Whiskers fundraising event

2



and explained that this year they made the decision to purchase $50 gift certificates from local
restaurants (including those in Dundee) to show their support; the gift certificates then became
part of their auction. Lipinski explained that their request is for $2,000, the same as the last
couple of years. Crawford recalled an article in the local newspaper about charges brought
against the treasurer of the Newberg Animal Shelter Friends organization. Lipinski affirmed that
they have receive full restitution as part of the plea agreement. He also explained that they now
have new controls in place and have made a host of adjustments in order to prevent something
of this nature happening again in the future. Lipinski explained that their fundraiser auction has
begun today and can be accessed at newberganimals.com until Saturday night. He reviewed
shelter statistics from 2020 which included a total of 947 adoptions (129 in Newberg and 16 in
Dundee). Harris inquired about how funds received would be used for the shelter. Lipinski
discussed that the funds will be used primarily for medical expenses (including spay/neuter).

Ronnie Vostinak, Executive Director, Homeward Bound Pets, introduced herself to the
Committee. She explained that their organization is celebrating 46 years this year and
described the complexities of operating during the pandemic. Vostinak discussed that they are
working with an architect to design a new shelter building pro bono and are putting together a
capital campaign. She explained that they are asking for contributions for their medical fund this
year. Vostinak discussed that they spay/neuter, vaccinate and microchip all of their dogs &
cats. She explained that last year during the wildfires they also donated food for dogs & cats. It
was noted that 83% of their animals are from Yambhill County; they only rarely accept animals
from out of state. Vostinak discussed that they still have a contract with McMinnville Police
Dept. and the Sheriff Dept. for kenneling lost dogs through dog control; in March of last year,
they took on the contract for licensing Yamhill County dogs. Discussion ensued. Vostinak
explained that their Angel Fund provides for low-income pet assistance. She also discussed
that they hired a new shelter manager who is a vet tech; this saves tremendously on shelter
expenses. Vostinak explained that they recently went through an inspection process with the
Agricultural Dept. and are awaiting their license, something required of all rescues and shelters
now. Ford voiced appreciation for the service they provide. Vostinak voiced appreciation for
the support of the City.

Crawford noted that Weaver had reached Rick Dutton, Promise Church, who had indicated that
they are requesting $2,000 to assist with an expansion of the pantry and to fill their new freezer
space.

C.A. Daykin discussed the State Revenue Sharing Fund in detail and explained that forecasting
the revenue which is anticipated to be received each year is challenging. He discussed that
though the Committee may allocate funds, there is a possibility that the specified amount of
funds will not be achieved; he recommended the Committee keep this in mind and consider
allowing some funds to carryover to next year. C.A. Daykin discussed the long-standing history
of how the funds have been allocated in the past. He discussed the details of the proposed
budget. He explained that the proposed transfer of $15,000 to the Parks Fund is needed to
support the maintenance of Viewmont Greenway Park and Harvey Creek Trail, and discussed
that the City is looking at purchasing a small piece of property on First Street; Yamhill County
has essentially made this property available to the City at an approximate cost of $3,000 plus
expenses. C.A. Daykin explained that with assistance from the Parks Committee, some modest
improvements could be made to landscape the area for benefit of the neighborhood.



Potential contribution scenarios were discussed in detail. The Committee members engaged in
detailed discussion about the State Revenue Sharing fund requests. Crawford noted that food
costs have increased and suggested increasing the contribution for the Community Suppers
Program to $3,000. Crawford inquired about why there is $1,000 forecasted in the budget for
lobbyist-bypass project to which Daykin explained was due to the arrival of a late invoice
received for the previous years program, discussion ensued. Daykin explained that the $18,000
transfer of funds on line 47 represents support of parks improvements and also an effort to have
a build-up of funds that could be a match for a local government grant match. Further
discussion pertaining to these funds and their allocation was deferred until later in the meeting
following the remaining budget discussion. .

Parks Fund: (pages 60-62)

Daykin explained that though the City is part of CPRD, the City of Dundee owns and maintains
the Harvey Creek Trail and the Viewmont Greenway Park. He explained that the City bid on
and obtained a small piece of property at the intersection of First and lone Streets which the
Parks Committee has discussed developing. Daykin explained that this budget is really about
improving this unimproved area, with the remainder of the budget for maintaining the other
aforementioned parks. He pointed out that the state shared revenue is the only source of funds
to support this park fund. Crawford inquired about whether some minor improvements have
already been done on this property to which Daykin affirmed; some grading has been done and
some concept designs prepared by the City Engineer, though it is now time for the landscape
and hardscape improvements. Adlong discussed that this is a pretty lean budget; the
maintenance line items reflect only a small amount of money to maintain Harvey Creek and the
Viewmont Greenway. She discussed that there was a horrible problem with invasive ivy and
blackberries at Harvey Creek, a constant problem that she felt more should be done about to
keep the invasives down. Adlong pointed out that there is also a lot of erosion by the bridge and
that more signage is needed. She felt, however, that Viewmont Greenway is maintained really
well; discussion ensued. Daykin noted that he anticipates that the Alder Street Park will likely
be maintained by the Tourism Fund though that policy decision needs to be made and verified.
Adlong pointed out that if the City is going to have its own special parks, there does need to be
money to support their maintenance which is something that will need to be considered in the
future. Callahan inquired about the facilities which will be provided at the First Street Mini-Park
with the proposed $14,000 budget (page 62, line 31). Daykin reviewed that the park is a
triangular piece of property. He explained that at one leg of the triangle (going through the
property) there will be a crushed granite pathway, a seating area about midway through the
area, and landscaping & irrigation. Callahan inquired about whether a part of the project could
be delayed by a year to provide more funds to the maintenance fund for the Harvey Creek Trail.
Daykin described in detail some of the work which is planned for the Harvey Creek Trail; this
work is not included in the budget and much of the labor is dependent upon volunteers. C. Ford
suggested that regular organized volunteer workdays may be an effective way to complete
some of the desired maintenance work in the future. Daykin discussed that the trail has gained
popularity and feels optimistic that a group of supporters (volunteers) could form to assist with
routine maintenance. C. Adlong voiced concern about the ivy located on the trail between Red
Hills Road and the creek on the very steep embankment; it is difficult to accomplish the task in
this more dangerous steep area. She expressed the importance of having someone
experienced and knowledgeable come to address the ivy issue in that specific area.



Phelan discussed that lone Park only requires mowing maintenance for the foreseeable future;
he suggested that any additional maintenance funds set aside for this park be reallocated for
Harvey Creek Trail. Weaver acknowledged that lone Park could only be mowed over the next
1-2 years, though expressed concern about members of the community who may have
supported the development of the park. Weaver expressed concern about vandalism along the
Harvey Creek Trail due to its remote nature which also makes it difficult to monitor. Adlong
discussed that Harvey Creek Trail is a big draw for tourism and supported keeping the trail in
good condition for community use. Harris inquired about chipping the trail given that it is mostly
dirt presently. Daykin discussed that this topic has been discussed and the predominant view
was to leave things in a more natural state at this time. He explained that they have done some
selective hardening of the trail with some small, crushed rock in the wetter areas, though he
noted the desire was to leave it more in the natural state at this point. Discussion ensued.
Harris pointed out that the trail does become pretty slick during the rainy season; given the
present increase in use, there will likely be more using during the wet season as well.
Discussion ensued and Daykin reviewed recent discussion about the trail from the Parks
Advisory Committee meeting. Support was voiced for moving some of the $14,000 towards
park maintenance. C. Ford voiced support. Callahan supported $4,000-$5,000. She
suggested reduced improvement to the First Street Mini Park — reduced or delayed — complete
the work in 2 phases.

Crawford commented that the George Fox Serve Day (which was canceled last year) provides
helpful assistance with park maintenance; discussion ensued. Crawford suggested dropping
the First Street to $10,000 and increase the parks & trail maintenance repair to $9,000. Adlong
voiced agreeance with that.

A motion was made and seconded to reduce the First Street Mini-Park funds (line item 31) to
$10,000 and increase the parks & trails maintenance/repair (line item 24) to $9,000. The
motion passed unanimously.

Tourism Fund (pages 55-56)

Daykin noted that there is a change on page 64: The City recently learned that it is the
successful recipient of a grant application from Travel Oregon; the amount of the grant is
$100,000 and the purpose of the grant is to complete certain improvements to the five lots
(almost 1 acre) that the City owns on Alder Street that would provide for park-like sitting and
socializing opportunities for persons associated with the business district area. He explained
that an initial concept plan was presented with the application that showed a perimeter path,
some extensive landscaping, and some different types of seating options throughout the first
phase of these improvements. Discussion ensued. Daykin explained that the City can
anticipate receiving $90,000 in this fiscal year once the grant agreement is submitted and
approved; when the project is completed the City will receive the final $10,000. He discussed
that the City can anticipate receiving $5,000 in local business contributions to support this
project. Daykin detailed that what he anticipates for change in this budget is an increase in line
item 34 (tourism facilities) by $105,000, which then would total $185,000. Discussion ensued
and Crawford described ways in which tourism funds can be used for park facilities. He
discussed his belief that the City is receiving the grant as Travel Oregon is looking for tourism
promotion which is outdoors and allows people to come together and mingle in an open space
in anticipation of more tourists in the area. Crawford noted that $100,000 is the largest grant
amount awarded in the State of Oregon. It was also noted that one requirement of the grant is

5



that the project must be completed by the end of November. Crawford discussed that the plan
is to potentially expand the project with future phases to perhaps include public restrooms, bike
station and public kiosk information center.

Daykin discussed that line item 25, identity enhancements, is made up of a number of different
projects which were described by Chair Crawford. He explained that $30,000 is related to a
new welcoming sign at the south end of Dundee at Parks & Highway 99W (which would include
landscaping, lighting and irrigation with the sign); $25,000 related to labor and materials
involving additional landscape improvements being installed along Highway 99W (and also
including maintenance of previous landscaping); a $5,000 amount set aside for a specific
project — he explained that approximately 5 years ago the City received a $2,500 grant (a
matching grant) from Yamhill County which has not yet been expended to complete
improvements at the intersection of Fifth Street and Highway 99W (the vacant lot corner) to
complete some modest improvement there. $20,000 for additional banners and some additional
seasonal lighting.

Weaver referenced the route coming northbound on Highway 99W into Dundee from the
fishhook area; the flowing river sign over the top of the overpass is in need of some repair work
due to damage from the sun. It was noted that the north side facing sign looks to be in good
shape. Weaver recalled previous discussion with ODOT about this concern prior to the
installation of the artwork. Adlong noted that the sign began fading after the first year it was
installed, and also recalled discussion with ODOT on the topic.

A motion was made and seconded to modify line 34 on page 64 in the Tourism Fund budget
proposal from $80,000 to $185,000 to reflect the $100,000 grant received and the $5,000
business contribution. The motion passed unanimously.

Fire Station Construction Fund (pages 65-66)

C.A. Daykin noted that this is only present as a placeholder because the fund is still showing
prior expenditures.

Bonded Debt Fund (pages 67-68)

Daykin noted that this is the only voter approved bonded debt that the City has at this time.
Chair Crawford discussed that in the future there may be a need to do a levy bond to support
additional firefighters for the fire department.

Proprietary Funds: Water Utility (pages 69-71)

Daykin noted that the water utility fund inclusive of the water fund and the water CIP fund and
depicts all things related to water expenditures and revenues.

Water Fund (pages 72-75)

Daykin provided and overview of the water fund. He discussed that the City is not looking at
proposing a water rate increase for next year; there was a very good receiving revenue last
year. Daykin reviewed the proposed expenditures and discussed that they are similar as they
have been in prior years for the most part. He pointed out that there is an increase in line item-
79 on page 74 for storage supply, repair & maintenance.



Chuck Simpson, Public Works Superintendent, was present and available to answer questions.
Chair Crawford inquired about whether there is any concern about how dry it has been or any
concern about water issues. Simpson indicated that there is always concern though at this time
things seem to be fine; they haven’t seen a decline in well levels at this time. Daykin noted that
they are trying to be aggressive with converting the touch read meters to radio read meters in
the more remote areas; now they are moving on to areas where it's more efficient. He pointed
out that the objective is for staff to use less labor to conduct the meter reads. Daykin explained
that right now it takes 2 days to do the meter reads and follow up; by November of 2021 the
hope is that the task will be accomplished in one day.

Chair Crawford inquired about potential improvements to the water line in the area of the
Furioso Winery. Daykin discussed that there were no significant improvements for the
distribution system to accommodate Furioso or the new tasting room (Fire Steed). C.A. Daykin
explained that they put monies aside that the City is holding onto; once a significant amount of
funding is available the City will use that money to complete betterments to the Worden Hill
water line. It was noted that the City finds the pipes to be in fairly good condition; one of the
reasons for completing an improvement is that the diameter is too small and needs to be
increased to improve fire flow bringing water from the well fields to the City. Simpson noted that
the present pipe diameter is 8 inches; this will be increased to a 12-inch size.

C. Weaver inquired about whether the number of outside water requests is becoming
concerning, especially given the anticipated drier season ahead. C.A. Daykin reviewed that the
rural customers are restricted against using water for irrigation purposes; there are punitive
rates for water that would be more likely to be irrigation level (more than normal) use. C.A.
Daykin offered to examine this concern to see if that is being effective. C.A. Daykin discussed
that the current City wells are not sufficient for the full build out of developable properties in the
urban growth area. He reviewed that there have been discussions about what will be the next
water supply and right now he is waiting to hear back from the City of Newberg; they have gone
through a number of different studies, and he believes are now at the point where they are
supposed to be engaging the City of Dundee about the possibility of a joint venture of
developing a river water right. He noted that there is not a lot of urgency on their end (City of
Newberg) and Dundee’s degree of urgency is based on whether or not the City will be able to
allow more property to be zoned to allow for development in the Riverside District area.
Discussion ensued.

Water CIP Fund (pages 76-78)

C.A. Daykin provided an overview of the information provided. He pointed out that some
significant water line improvements are reflected in the expenditures. C.A. Daykin reviewed that
the City received federal grant funds; though he is waiting to receive guidance on the use of
those grant funds, it is known that the law does allow for improvements to water and sewer
infrastructure. C.A. Daykin discussed that city staff propose a majority of these funds being
reallocated to the Water CIP fund and the Sewer CIP fund. He reviewed that three water line
projects (that are part of the Water Master Plan) are being proposed, including two projects to
take out suspect steel lines and replace them with contemporary materials. The third project is
for improvement of fire flow; discussion ensued. C.A. Daykin explained that the bulk of these
three projects would be funded with the transfer on line item 45 of $492,000 from the general
fund, which is derived from the federal grant.



Sewer Utility (pages 79-80)

C.A. Daykin reviewed that this is a combined utility comprised of the Sewer Fund and Sewer
CIP Fund; the entire sewer operation can now be found in one location, though in actuality the
funds are appropriated in two separate funds.

Sewer Fund (pages 81-84)

C.A. Daykin discussed that he anticipates no rate increase. He provided an explanation about
why the city did not achieve what was anticipated in this year’'s budget. C.A. Daykin discussed
that expenditures are similar from year to year for the most part, though on line 78, treatment
facility, it was noted that this increase was in anticipation of the need to do a manual clean of
not just one train of MBRs but doing two trains of the MBRs. C.A. Daykin explained that at the
high flows this last season those MBRs were in really bad shape in terms of accumulated
debris; the MBRs were not able to be successfully cleaned in place and a significant amount of
productivity was lost from those MBRs, though recently the operator has told him that he thinks
he will be able to conduct some cleans in place this summer and get them at well enough
capacity that a more involved manual clean (where the MBRs are pulled and reinstalled) won’t
be required. Discussion ensued. The screen manufacturer for the headworks come up with a
new perforation sizing for the model of our screen; going from a 3 mm perforation to a 2 mm
perforation will make a significant difference for the amount of fiber that gets through the
screens and ends up collecting and clogging the MBRs. On top of that, the WWTP operator
manufactured a type of prescreening device that is collecting larger materials and removing
those on a daily basis. Chuck Simpson, Public Works Superintendent, provided additional
detailed explanation regarding the debris collecting in the screens; the new prescreening
technique has tremendously helped in reducing the amount of this debris. Discussion ensued.

Marcus Harris inquired about whether there has been an uptick in residential user charges with
many people working from home during the pandemic, and whether this is anticipated moving
forward. C.A. Daykin discussed that isn’t prepared to address that question at this time; he
hadn’t thought of looking at the analysis of what the average residential use is during the
pandemic vs. prior dates, though logic would dictate that if more people are home the more
likely they are using increased sewer services. Discussion ensued. Harris suggested that if
new trends are noted it may be worth taking a closer look at in the future.

C.A. Daykin reviewed additional fund information and addressed brief Committee questions.

Sewer CIP Fund (pages 85-86)

C.A. Daykin reviewed the activity highlights in this fund. He explained that he has balanced this
fund out in such a way is so that in the future there will be enough remaining funds (in the next
4-5 years) to replace the MBR cassettes in their original trains that we have populated today.

Storm Water Utility: Storm Water Fund (pages 89-91)

C.A. Daykin discussed that this fund is used to provide resources for maintenance and some

improvements to the storm water collection system. He reviewed the fund information on page
89.

Storm Water CIP Fund (pages 92-93)



C.A. Daykin highlighted details provided on page 92. He noted that $87,000 is being budged
(line 19) for next year for an improvement project to take care of a significant erosion problem
on the hillside (Red Hills Drive and Upland) collection system. It was noted that the recent
improvements at Red Hills Drive are assisting with capturing some of the excess hillside water
and has helped somewhat. Chuck Simpson, Public Works Superintendent, discussed that the
grading that was done to the east side of the road has helped with the rock flow that typically
plugged up the end of the catch basin and created an issue. Simpson discussed that though
the water that comes out of the catch basin still goes into the ditch, it has slowed down and
doesn’t have the velocity that it had before that caused all of the erosion problems. He noted
that there still is a lot of debris from the trees and the hiliside, along with loose dirt that plug
things up further down.

C. Adlong inquired about whether the city charges an SDC fee for additional dwelling units for
storm water. C.A. Daykin clarified that the SDC fee at this point in time for a dwelling unit is
$2,436. C.A. Daykin discussed that there is a presumed impervious surface area for residential
properties; there will likely be some which are under and others that are over. He noted that this
is a very common method which is used by most cities. C.A. Daykin explained that the
methodology will be reevaluated once the storm water master plan is updated.

State Revenue Sharing Fund - Continued

Detailed discussion was had regarding the fact that at this time the City is expending more
money than is coming in; the reserves in the general fund are being reduced to a lower level.
C.A. Daykin discussed that this is not a sustainable path; taking some steps now would make
things less challenging moving forward. Potential funding mechanisms were discussed,
including the possible scenario of a voter approved new fire district and potential impacts. C.A.
Daykin recalled from the previous meeting that the Committee felt that rather than to start
implementing significant new revenues to go into the general fund at this time and to wait and
see how things play out with the fire department. Discussion ensued regarding potential
impacts to the budget moving forward, as well as potential buffers that could be used to assist if
needed. The importance of prioritizing the budget moving forward was discussed.

Detailed discussion ensued regarding the allocation of the State Shared Revenue funds. It was

noted that the Community Suppers program will likely require additional funds to provide their
meals in the coming year.

A motion was made and seconded to allocate the funds between the organization requests as
follows:

«Community Mediators of Yamhill County  $1500

*Dundee Community Committee $1000
*Community Suppers $3000
*Promise Pantry Food Bank $2000
*Newberg Animal Shelter Friends $2000
*Homeward Bound Pets $1800

TOTAL: $11,300

Harris requested additional information about how this decision relates to the general fund
reduction. C.A. Daykin discussed that these funds could be transferred to the general fund if

9



the Committee so desired. Harris expressed concern about the deficit in the budget and no
clear path to increase revenue in the future to match these expenditures seem speculative to
him to move forward. C.A. Daykin discussed potential changes which could be made in the
budget to accommodate potential shortfalls, as well as solutions that could be considered for the
future. C. Ford discussed the importance of developing a plan for the budget moving forward.
He discussed that the above listed organizations help make Dundee a better community; not
allocating these funds to the organizations won'’t solve the budget problem. C. Ford suggested
that if there are ways to find opportunities to reduce the budget to create some savings that
would be something the City Council should take a hard look at sooner than later. C. Ford
inquired about strategies to minimize the deficit in the general fund over the next year. C.A.
Daykin discussed that the issue really comes down to the fire services; discussion ensued about
the process moving forward to develop a concrete plan. C.A. Daykin supported that the City
Council will need to take some actions before the end of this fiscal year so that there is not as
severe of an impact for the next budget cycle. The motion passed unanimously.

FY 2021-22 Budget Approval

A motion was made and seconded to approve the budget and recommend to City Council the
proposed FY 2021-2022 Budget for the City of Dundee, as amended. The motion passed with
Crawford, Adlong, Ford, Kelly, Nelson, Phelan, Kotler, and Callahan voting in favor; Harris
voting nay. Harris noted that, in general, he supports the expenditures that are in the budget
though explained that his vote in opposition was in a general level not having sufficient revenue
to cover the expenditures proposed in the budget. He discussed that he would have like to
have seen additional reductions taken at this time so that larger problems are not created in the
future, or he would have liked to see specific actions to take on revenue measures.

Ford discussed his hope that when this information is presented to City Council that the
opportunity is prioritized to look for some additional cost savings to decrease the potential
deficit. He suggested Council consider setting up concrete steps to be taken between now and
the end of the year so that this future deficit begins to be addressed.

Tax Levy Approval

A motion was made and seconded to approve the Bonded Tax Levy of $153,433, and the
Permanent Tax Levy - $2.3115 per $1,000 of assessed value. The motion passed
unanimously.

The Committee meeting was adjourned at 9:54 P.M.

Ted Crawford, Budget C(o\m%ittee Chair
s e i
C \F0O )wrb,

(
Rob Daykin, City Admjkistrator

10



